BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Greg Glidewell, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire and Police Commission to order on Monday, April 1, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Glidewell and Police Chief Barber.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the March 4, 2024, regular meeting minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION: None

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

A motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the \$1,800 invoice from Stanard & Associates for Lateral Police Officer Applications (#57277). Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Reviewed and discussed the timeline for the Fire Lieutenant promotional process. Six firefighters have signed up for the exam. The written exam is scheduled for April 17, 2024 at 9 a.m. and the assessment center exercises are scheduled for April 24, 2024 and April 25, 2024 (as needed).

Reviewed and discussed the timeline for the Police Sergeant promotional process. Seven police officers have signed up for the exam. The written exam is scheduled for June 4, 2024 at 8 a.m. and the oral interviews are scheduled for June 15, 2024 at 9 a.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

The commissioners received the Notice of Publication for the revised Rules and Regulations of the Board of Police and Fire Commissioner's Village of Bradley that was published in the Kankakee Daily Journal newspaper on March 9, 2024. The revised Rules and Regulations took effect on March 19, 2024 which was ten (10) days subsequent to the publication pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/10-2.1-5.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to enter into executive session per 5ILCS120/2c1. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Executive session was entered at 6:20 p.m.

During the executive session, the commissioners reviewed the submitted police officer lateral applications to ensure completion, accuracy and qualification of applicants. The commissioners also

reviewed the police officer lateral interview questions developed by Stanard & Associates. The executive session was exited at 7:17 p.m. after these reviews were completed.

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell to remove Kevin Lampi, Hope Smith-Taylor and Cayden Malpasuto from consideration of employment as police officer candidates for lateral entry in accordance with Chapter II Section 3 subsection a) of the Rules and Regulation of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners in the Village of Bradley, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Chairman Golwitzer. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to remove Paul Berge from consideration of employment as a police officer candidate for lateral entry in accordance with Chapter II Section 3 subsection e) of the Rules and Regulation of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners in the Village of Bradley, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

The commissioners authorized Police Chief Barber to initiate background investigations for the remaining qualified police officer applicants for lateral entry (Megan Lanie, Jeffrey West, Austin Barber, Gabriel Smycz).

A motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the police officer lateral interview questions and supporting material developed by Stanard & Associates. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

The commissioners determined that interviews for the police officer candidates for lateral entry will be scheduled for Wednesday, April 24, 2024. Secretary Arrington volunteered to contact the candidates to schedule their interviews.

Chairman Golwitzer reminded the commissioners that their 2023 Statement of Economic Interests needed to be submitted by May 1, 2024. He also notified them that the spring 2024 Illinois Fire & Police Commissioner's Association seminar was scheduled for May 3, 2024 and May 4, 2024 in Bloomington, Illinois.

With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Chairman Golwitzer to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:39 p.m.